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‘ MEMORANDUM TO: James ¥W. Lucas - i
i Deputy Executive Secretary
FROM : Scott D. Breckinridge
Principal Coordinator
SUBJECT, ;. HSCA Requirements
: 1. Attached are the hand-written requirements of
Mr. Charles Berk of HSCA. Pursuant to the agreement
: at this morning's meeting, which you attended, I am
. forwarding these (sce attachment) so that you can call .
: the files up from Warrenton for review to see what part,
: if any, is appropriate for perusal by Mr. Berk.
; 2. At approximately 12:30 p.m,, Mr. Berk telephoned
i to ask that we check on some additional files which he
i described as JOB 77-161.
b I
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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